
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS 

EASTERN DIVISION 
 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 

   v. 
 

ROBERT SPEED and 
SHIRLEY SPEED 

 
No. 19 CR 646 
 
Violations: Title 18, United States 
Code, Sections 2, 1201(a) and 2261 

 

COUNT ONE 

The SPECIAL JANUARY 2019 GRAND JURY charges: 

Beginning on or about July 26, 2019, and continuing until on or about July 31, 

2019, at Chicago, in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division, and elsewhere, 

ROBERT SPEED and 
SHIRLEY SPEED, 

 
defendants herein, did unlawfully seize, confine, kidnap, abduct, and carry away and 

hold, for their own benefit and purpose, Victim A, and, in committing and in 

furtherance of the commission of the offense, did willfully transport Victim A in, and 

traveled in, interstate commerce from Gary, Indiana, to Chicago, Illinois, and used a 

facility in interstate commerce, in committing and in furtherance of the commission 

of the offense; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1201(a) and 2. 
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COUNT TWO 

The SPECIAL JANUARY 2019 GRAND JURY further charges: 

Beginning on or about July 13, 2019, and continuing until on or about July 31, 

2019, at Chicago, in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division, and elsewhere, 

ROBERT SPEED and 
SHIRLEY SPEED, 

 
defendants herein, traveled in interstate commerce with the intent to injure, harass 

and intimidate Victim A, an intimate partner and a dating partner of ROBERT 

SPEED, and, while in the course of and as a result of said travel, committed and 

attempted to commit crimes of violence against Victim A, namely, assault and 

aggravated assault, and thereby caused Victim A serious bodily injury, and used a 

dangerous weapon during the offense, namely, a crutch and an electrical cord; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2261(a)(1), (b)(3), and 2. 
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